
North Providence School Department 
School Bus Transportation Request for Proposals 

October 9, 2024 
 

Addendum #2 
 
 

1. The revised bid submittal form is posted on the NPSD website.  Please be sure 
to use the revised bid submittal form when submitting your proposal. 

 
2. Ocean State Academy – 1 bus for 180 days.  (Does this run in the Summer as 

well?). 
 
Answer:  Yes, this bus runs during the summer.  The academic program is 230 
days. 

 
3. Transition – 1 bus for 180 days.  (Does this run in the Summer as well?) 

 
Answer:  No, this bus does not run during the summer. 

 
4. Can you please confirm if this section on the current bid submittal form is 1 hour 

runs during the day and only in the Summer? - 
 
Cost per Vehicle per day $_________________ x 4 buses x 20 days =  
 
Answer:  Please refer to the revised bid submittal form. 

 
5. The time for questions is closed.   

 
6. Please confirm receipt of Addendum 1 and Addendum 2 with your proposal. 


